From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Cole, James (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)
CcC: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: 3/9/2011 6:35:11 PM

Subject: RE: Draft Talking Points

Attachments: AG Answer on Letting Guns Walk.doc

Revised attached.

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 6:24 PM

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Cole, James (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)
Cc: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: RE: Draft Talking Points

DP

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 6:04 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Cole, James (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)
Cc: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: RE: Draft Talking Points

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 5:54 PM

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Cole, James (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)
Cc: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: RE: Draft Talking Points

Gary

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 5:36 PM

To: Cole, James (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG)
Cc: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: Draft Talking Points

Attached is a draft for the AG to say tomorrow and for the call. DP
DP '
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Director, Office of Public Affairs
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